Inc. Village of New Hyde Park
Internal Memorandum

To: Mayor and Board
From: Rebecca Sheehan
Subject: Staff Meeting Agenda
Date: November 07, 2024
Time: 6:00 pm

COMMUNICATIONS:

Lower Level of Village Hall:
The leadership of Girl Scout Troop 1099 has requested the use of Village Hall’s lower level to conduct

their monthly leadership meetings on the following days/times: Saturday 11/23/24 from 11am-2pm; and
Monday 12/30/24 from 5pm-7pm. The Girl Scout Troop has also requested the following days/times in
2025, all of which are subject to obtaining an updated Certificate of Liability: Thursday 1/9/25 from
5:30pm-7pm; Tuesday 1/28/25 from 5:30-7pm; Thursday 2/13/25 from 5pm-7pm; Thursday 3/13/25
from 5:30pm-7pm; Thursday 4/10/25 from 5:30pm-7pm; Thursday 5/8/25 from 5:30pm-7pm; and
Thursday 6/12/25 from 5:30pm-7pm.

RESOLUTIONS:
24-XX AUTHORIZE ABSTRACT NO. 24-11

REBECCA SHEEHAN - VILLAGE CLERK-TREASURER
IGOR SIKIRIC - SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

BINU PILLAY - SUPERINTENDENT OF BLDG DEPT - ABSENT

BEN TRUNCALE VILLAGE ATTORNEY - LEGAL MATTERS

DEPUTY MAYOR NIJJAR

TRUSTEE SHEIKH

TRUSTEE BURGER

TRUSTEE SAVARESE

MAYOR DEVANE

UPCOMING FUNCTIONS

NEW ITEMS

OPEN ITEMS
OLD ITEMS
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